
Re: RESEND: tour only--cap--mb--kristina moore--7/25/2022 VERY URGENT IS SHE ON TOUR?
From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 27/07/2022 13:01

Hello, 

Yes, this guest completed their tour today .


    Thank you. 

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club


Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2022 2:12:49 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Re: RESEND: tour only--cap--mb--kristina moore--7/25/2022 VERY URGENT IS SHE ON TOUR?
 
Can you please find out from Capital if this client showed up for her


tour?  She should be on tour now


Thanks

Michele


On 21/07/2022 07:52, Ellie Berrada wrote:

> Hello,

> 

>  Tour booked.

> 

>  Tour date: 7/26

> 

>  Tour time: 1:30 pm

> 

>  Conf# 2454776

> 

>      Thank you.

> 

> Ellie Berrada

> 

> Vice President, Magic World Club

> 

> Cell: 407-910-5330 [1] | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

> 

> www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

> 

> 11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

> 

> -------------------------

> 

> From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

> Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2022 11:37:14 AM

> To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda

> Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> Subject: RESEND: tour only--cap--mb--kristina moore--7/25/2022

> 

> Ellie,

> 

> Anything on this yet?   Please nudge them client wants confirm

> 

> -------- Original Message --------

> Subject: resent tour only--cap--mb--kristina moore--7/25/2022


tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/
http://www.magicworldclub.com/


> Date: 19/07/2022 09:14

>  From: reservations@rooms101.com

> To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda

> <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

> 

> please book this tour only anytime during the stay

> 

> thanks

> 

> Links:

> ------

> [1] tel:+14079105330

> [2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/


http://www.magicworldclub.com/

